
45

In the 1930’s this
Shell gas station
stood on East Main
Street, just west of
the Post Office. In
the background the
Patchogue Diner
and the Roe man-
sion are visible.

This 1950’s view of the south
side of East Main Street, almost
opposite Maple Avenue, shows
the Rex bar and grille and part of
the Jack and Jerry store.

Thanks to the efforts of Adolph
Morge, a Patchogue Village patrol-
man and amateur photographer, we
have all these Patchogue scenes from
the 1940’s and 50’s preserved.  This
view of the south side of East Main
Street  shows from left to right:
Kaller’s  jewelry store, Nick’s  barber
shop, Mike Weiner’s shoe store and
Sack’s Stationary.




